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— Bow Valley Builders & Developers Association

B(/)WDA LUB Omnibus
Dec 1, 2020

Currently “Office” is a permitted use. Why would “Administrative / Sales Office”
be a discretionary use? For consistency, we recommend that Administrative /
Sales Office be a permitted use.

#28. Definitions. Balcony and Deck
The proposed changes are confusing. If the intent of changes to 2.4.3.1 is to
clarify that that “Balconies, Decks and Porches are not covered by a roof
structure in to the allowable projection areas”, then we are not sure why the
definitions state that a balcony or deck “may also be covered by a roof,
cantilever or canopy when the deck is compliant with the building yard setback
regulations of the LUB”. If the intent is to clarify that balconies, decks and
porches are not covered by a roof structure, then we recommend that the
words: “may also be covered by a roof, cantilever or canopy when the deck is
compliant with the building yard setback regulations of the LUB” be deleted from
the definition.

#31. Definitions. Cantilever.
The words “to increase the useable gross floor area” are not necessary and
should be removed from the definition. Not all cantilevers increase usable GFA,
such as a cantilever for a fireplace.

Thank you for considering the above amendments to further improve and clarify
the LUB.

Regards,

Ron Remple
Executive Director
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